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HE huge civil district of Assimiboia was

A furmed into a diovese through the
energy and personal hiberality of the

Hon and Resv. Adellert J. R .\nson,

brother of the late, und undle of the

present, Llarl of Lichfield. He, while a busy
parochial clergyman in England, hearing of the
spiritua!  destitution of
the Canadian North-
west, pad a wvisit to
Winntpeg 1 153, and,
after conference with
Bishop Machra,, was
commussioned tu organ
ize church work 1n As
smmbola. At that time
this immense district
promsed tu be a good
field for Church work,
and Mr. \nson returned E,'
to England resolved tu o
make 1t the sphere of s
future labors lLarge
sums of money were (ol-
lected by him in England
from societies and from
private individuals, and
Assimboia  wac ‘ormed
into a nussionary diocese,
with himself as bishop.
He had succeeded 1n
interesting others in the
projected work and set
sad from England with a
stafl of fifteen persons-—
eight pniests, one deacon,
and si» lay readers. This

mission, and active work
was at once commenced,
with Regina, the capital of the district, as its

headquarters.  Afterwards, however, Qu'Ap- |
pelle ‘station was chosen for the '* see city,” on |
account of its more central position, and the
diocese henceforth was known by that name. |
Here the centre of what was intended tobe a |
great work was established, a see house built, a |
farm secured, a theological and agricultural col- '
lege formed, and a school for boys inaugurated.

> Rut this mission had evidently been plan- |
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ned from the very beginmng upon the suppust-
tion that a lurge inluy of population would take
place to the new province.  Such had been the
representations in England, and such, nodoubr,
haa been the hopes of thuse wnterested 1 the
schivime of Northwest cuungration. It must,
therefore, have had a chilling ettect upon the
Bi-hop and the Jle1gy when, as vears went by,
the hopes so strungly entertuned were but
meagrely realized.  Vssimiboia did not seens tu
pronnse much tu the farmer.  he long winters,
tullowed sometimes by a
sununer frost which de-
stroved the very gramnn
the helds, put a serou-
theck upon the rapid ad-
vancementof the country

Sume of the cergy, dis
touraged and disappoint-
ed, withdrew to other and
more  romising  helds :
and Bishop Anson, with
all the powerful aid he
had from England, began
to find 1t difficult to keep:
the stations he had open-
ed supplied with men.
Yet this did not deter hin:
from causing new ground
from time to time to be
opened. The farm, how-
ever, was not encourag

ing, nor was the boys’
school, the attendance at
which was never as large
as the Bishop had fondly

hoped it would be. For
a man who likes to see
progress marked onevery.
thing he might touch,
this must have been dis-
couraging.” *

Still Bishop Anson per-
severed. In 1892 he was
obliged to state tu his synod that the last one
of those who had come out with him 1n 1854
had left the diocese, In eight years the o
nal staff of missionanes had all disappeared.
O.hers, of course, had taken their places, but
they themselves had gone And in that year
Bishop Anson himself resigned and returned to
England.

* See * The Bishopso. the Church of Eagland in Canada and New
foundland, hy Rev Canon Mockndge, D D




